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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is as follow s:

1) Provide RFI questions and answ ers.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 5

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 23-Aug-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-B-9354

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
01-Aug-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        RFI QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
8/23/16 
 
RFI PB01 
 
1) Refer to spec section 01 14 00.00 22 
 
a. Para 1.8. For bidding purposes, should ALL outages (electric, turnstile, etc) be anticipated to be on “off hours” 
including weekends? 
 
A: All work shall be coordinated and staged to minimize outage impact on shipyard production.  Outages will have 
to be conducted on ‘off hours’ and on weekends.   
 
b. Para 1.10. For bidding purposes, should we presume the cost of the security officer is to be borne by the Govt? 
 
A: Costs of shipyard security operations and shipyard police is the responsibility of the government. 
 
2) Refer to spec section 01 20 00.00 20 
 
a. Para 1.3. Is a cost loaded schedule required or can a standard form 4300 schedule of prices/values suffice? 
 
A: A schedule of Values is required. A cost loaded schedule is not required.   
 
b. Para 1.3.3, real property assets. Is this paragraph applicable to this project? 
 
A: Real property assets do NOT apply to this project.  
 
3) Refer to spec section 01 30 00-1.5 and 1.6. 
 
a. Are QTOs needed for this project? If so, please itemize which scopes they will be needed. E.g., is a QTO and/or 
3rd party inspector needed for earthwork, concrete, asphalt, and electrical scopes of this project? 
 
A: A Qualified Testing Organization is required for electrical testing.  
 
b. If the answer above is “yes”, does the QTO absolutely have to be a 1st tier subcontractor 
 
A: Contractor shall engage the services of a qualified testing organization. Organization shall be independent of the 
equipment supplier. Organization shall be regularly engaged in the testing of electrical substations.   
 
c. Can the 10 year experience requirement for the Superintendent be reduced? 
 
A: No.  
 
d. Please confirm that this project calls for an onsite QC/SSHO and PS (project superintendent), i.e., only 2ea 
people? 
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A: The project superintendent cannot be the QC manager or the SSHO. The QC manager can also perform the duties 
of the SSHO.  
 
e. Can the 2ea required onsite personnel be reduced to 1ea? 
 
A: No.   
 
f. Para 1.9. Is the formal Red Zone process applicable to this project? 
 
A: Yes.   
 
g. Para 1.11. Are these partnering paragraphs applicable to this project? 
 
A: Yes.   
 
4) Refer to spec section 01 32 16.00 20-1.3, Schedule Format. Can Suretrak or MS Project be used? 
 
A: MS Project may be used. 
 
5) Refer to spec section 01 35 26.00 22-1.7.1. Is lead or any other hazardous materials known to be on this project? 
If so, please specify an allowance amount to carry? 
 
A: No lead or asbestos is known on this project.   
 
6) Refer to 01 45 00.00 20, QC. 
 
a. Refer to para 1.5.1.2. Can the 10 year experience requirement for the QCM be reduced? 
 
A: No.  
 
b. Is life-safety/fire suppression applicable to this project? 
 
A: There is no fire suppression work in this project. 
 
c. Is a noise “plan” applicable to this project? 
 
A: Yes, where applicable. 
 
d. Is an IAQ plan applicable to this project? 
 
A: Yes, where applicable.  
 
e. Please identify the sustainability goal basis of design for this project. 
 
A: Sustainable and energy data record cards are NOT required for this project. 
 
7) Refer to 01 50 00. 
 
a. Para 1.4. Is there any restrictions to having a laydown/storage/staging/POV parking area adjacent to the LV7 site? 
 
A: Laydown area will be coordinated with the government construction manager. Parking requirements are as 
indicated in work restrictions. 
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b. Para 3.2.2. The solicitation does not mention providing access to water; will a water source be available near the 
project site? Also, will a contractor furnished BFP be needed? 
 
A: Water is not available at load center 7. Water availability shall be coordinated with the government construction 
manager. No back flow preventer requirement is planned.  
 
8) Refer to spec section 01 91 00-1.5. Is a professional Commissioning Agent required for this project and if so, 
please list their desired qualifications? 
 
A: A commissioning agent is NOT required.  
 
9) Refer to Attachment 3, bid breakdown. 
 
a. Please identify which “item(s)” the earthwork costs are to be included (sawcutting, excavating, hauling spoils to 
B#357, and backfilling). 
 
A: Earthwork, sawcutting, excavation, hauling spoils, and backfilling shall be included in Demo duct bank line item. 
 
b. Please confirm that Option 1 EXCLUDES feeders as this is part of the base bid. In other words, Option 1 scope 
includes sawcutting asphalt, demo of asphalt, excavation & demo of ductbank including conduits, provide new 
conduits, provide new concrete ductbank, backfill, provide new asphalt; all between manholes AC 79A and AC 
81A. 
 
A: Option 1 does NOT include feeder cables.  Option 1 scope of work includes sawcut and demo of existing duct 
back and providing new as described on drawing sheet 15, OP1.    
 
10) Various specs reference OMSI. Is this an OMSI record project? 
 
A: OMSI documentation is required on material provided by the contract.   
 
RFI PB02 
 
1) Refer to dwg G004. 
 
a. Is the first referenced detail supposed to be A/B/C on EH201 (not E501)? 
 
A: Detail reference should be sheet EH201.  
 
b. New keynote#1. Are there any other utility repairs required? What is the grey dashed utility shown adjacent to the 
storm drain? 
 
A: The storm drain is the only known utility that will be affected. 
 
2) Refer to dwg EH201 
 
a. New keynote#3. The existing concrete pad/slab appears to be spalling, delaminating, etc. A repair most likely will 
not be advantageous. Please clarify. 
 
A: Provide asphalt concrete to existing roadway grade elevation for all affected areas of the existing concrete pad 
using the requirements of sheet 8, EH501. Repair of remainder of the existing concrete pad is not required.   
 
b. Detail B. What is the approximate length of the diagonal portable fence attaching to B96? 
 
A: Final length of portable fence shall be sufficient to allow duct bank work and to maintain proper security 
requirements as indicated on sheet 14, E501.    
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3) Refer to dwg EH501, detail B. Is the “2RC” a typo and if not, please provide the specification? 
 
A: Back fill shall be aggregate sub-base MEDOT Type D, screened gravel, MEDOT 304.10. 
 
4) Refer to E501. 
 
a. In general, is the new CIA fence to be 12’ high of CLF, “Y” w/ barbed wire, and a barbed tape? 
 
A: Yes, CIA fence is required as specified on sheet 14, E501.   
 
b. What CIA fencing signage is desired and how many? 
 
A: No CIA fence signage is required.   
 
RFI PB03 
 
1) Refer to dwg EH202. 
 
a. Demo note#1. The existing ductbank appears to be in line with at least one of the “new” bollards protecting the 
gate arm. If this bollard is undermined, is it to be reused, replaced, or removed? 
 
A: Existing bollards shall remain. If disturbed during required work, they shall be reinstalled. 
 
b. New note#1. Is the new 4” RGS conduit to be PVC coated? 
 
A: Duct bank conduits are not required to be PVC coated. 
 
2) Refer to dwg EL101. 
 
a. Is the LC7 vault to be considered a permit required confined space? 
 
A: Yes, EM385 safety requirements apply. 
 
b. Can you quantify the dewatering expectations of the LC7 vault and other manholes? 
 
A: The LC7 vault and manholes will be required to be dewatered. 
 
End 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


